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NEW YORK—02— PLAINTEXT 

4-15PM URGENT 12-2-68 CRC 

TO NEW YORK 

FROM NEWARK (44-872) RUC7

KENSALT, 00; LA

RE LA LET TO NK, NOV. NINETEEN LAST, CONCERNING^MR.

M. CHAPMAN, IBM CORP., P. 0. BOX TEN, PRINCETON, NJ.

ABOVE CAPTIONED PERSON WAS OBSERVED AT AMBASSADOR 

HOTEL, LA, CALIF., ON JUNE FOUR, LAST. AT TWELVE FIFTEEN A. M 

ON JUNE FIVE LAST, SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AT THE CONCLUSION 

OF VICTORY RALLY BY LATE SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY IN THE 

KITCHEN AREA LEADING OFF OF THE EMBASSY BALLROOM SHOT AND 

KILLED SENATOR KENNEDY UTILIZING A TWENTY TWO CALIBER REVOLVER

ON NOV'. TWENTY SEVEN LAST, HOWARD J. HANNAY, PERSONNEL 

DEPT., IBM, DAYTON, NJ, ADVISED THAT CHAPMAN, FORMERLY OF

THIS PLANT, HAD BEEN TRANSFERRED TO THE DATA PROCESSING

DIVISION, WHITE PLAINS. N. Y. NO HOME ADDRESS WAS AVAILABLE.

NEIGHBORHOOD INQUIRY DEVELOPED THAT CHAPMAN

CURRENTLY RESIDES AT OLD WAGON RD., WILTON OR WELTON, SHOULD BE



NK 44-872

PAGE TWO

TRIAL DATE IS TENTATIVELY SET FOR FIRST PART OF 

DECEMBER, SIXTY EIGHT, AND NY SHOULD CONDUCT AND REPORT IN 

AN EXPEDITE FASHION.

- NY WILL CONTACT-CHAPMAN AT IBM, WHITE PLAINS, NY, 

AND SUBMIT FD THREE ZERO TWO.

MAIL COPY LA

EXDJLW FBI NEW YORK'
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TO NEW YORK

FROM NEWARK (44-872) RUC »nr»wm
KENSALT, 00; LA

RE LA LET TO NK, NOV. NINETEEN LAST, CONCERNING MR. ' 

M. CHAPMAN, IBM CORP., P. 0. BOX TEN, PRINCETON, NJ.

ABOVE CAPTIONED PERSON WAS OBSERVED AT AMBASSADOR

HOTEL, LA, CALIF., ON JUNE FOUR, LAST. AT TWELVE FIFTEEN A. M. 

ON JUNE FIVE LAST, SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AT THE CONCLUSION 

OF VICTORY RALLY BY LATE SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY IN THE 

KITCHEN AREA LEADING OFF OF THE EMBASSY BALLROOM SHOT AND 

KILLED SENATOR KENNEDY UTILIZING A TWENTY TWO CALIBER REVOLVER.

ON NOV. TWENTY SEVEN LAST, HOWARD J. HANNAY, PERSONNEL 

DEPT., IBM, DAYTON, NJ, ADVISED THAT CHAPMAN, FORMERLY OF

THIS PLANT, HAD BEEN TRANSFERRED TO THE DATA PROCESSING

DIVISION, WHITE PLAINS, N. Y. NO HOME ADDRESS WAS AVAILABLE.

NEIGHBORHOOD INQUIRY DEVELOPED THAT CHAPMAN

CURRENTLY RESIDES AT OLD WAGON RD., WILTON OR WELTON, SHOULD BE

INCORPORATED INTO AN FD THREE ZERO TWO OF TWENTy TWO COPICOPIESJ
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Zm 12/^68__________________

JAMgS H. CHAPMAN, interviewed at International 
Ruslness**4acHxneiHwr^ (!?’/, 11 South Broadway, White

-,W^ ..Hew .j^k^ h/is empToyed^rWT^^^
.as an Airlines program Administrator and resides at 43 Old . 
Wagon Road, Wilton, Connecticu/. He fur^tred^tr^nxm^m 
set forth below. Z

He was in Los Angau.es, California, on HI company 
business in June, 1963, any stayed at the Ambassador Rotel. 
When returning to the hot^l by car after midnight, June 5, , ' 
1963, via Wiltshire Boulevard, he was stopped by police of 
the Los Angeles' Polica/Department as he drove into th© hotel , 
parking lot. While he was waiting to enter the parking lot, 
an ambulance left, and he later learned that Senator .WSjJilT 
F. W'^DY had been shot .and was being taken to the hospital 
in that ambulance. This was his first knowledge of the 
shooting. He observed nothing unusual on his way oack to 
the hotel or in the vicinity of the hotel before o.r after 
the shooting.

lie never heard the name, SIRRAH SIRRAH, until it , 
was mentioned by news media after the shooting aS'the name 
of the person" suspected of shooting Senator '^’IIIEDY.

I^JMUCHhJMK^ow, ^J, 12/4/68
Thh document contain* n*ith*r r*comm*ndoKont nor conclusion* of ths FBI II I* ths property' of ths FBI ond Is ioonsd ta'yovr ogtncyi 
H ond It* contont* or* not to b* dlitrlbutad ovtsld* your ogtncy.

,>i r I1 fUN^'LW. u,'3|£.'



SAC, DOS ANGELES (56-156) 12/6/68

SAC, NEW YORK (44-1640)

KENSAM
(00; LA)

Re Newark teBype to New York 12/2/68 with mail «py for 
Los Angeles requesting NY to interview Mr# M# Chapman.

Endosea are 22 copies of an ED 302 of an interview 
^^ James E. Chapman.

2 - Los Angeles (56-156)(Enclosures 22) 
g)- New York (44-1640)
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(Mount Clipping In Space Below)

•kv’t’^- S^-f j

j®LCS>F®|
Sirn£ h s New La wy ®tUL=-

u r city and state-)

BrARTinJK «WW
VSwdLMi Corespondent £ ^4 ■-

LOS ANGELES.

Irj^oi®i«^^fl^»rf^^
geleseourtroom history. Card expert, Oswald Jacoby 

, and'.veteran 'defense.attorney:'Grant Cobper sat down 
da?j round,rot gimrummy.anda’federaL^ 1
land! attoxneysdooked ' on-as' tHe* band ‘was‘dealt and 
playbegw. ; ’;'<><:'i\''’‘r ' '

The'-object 'wast ta?demoi^^ and.
; Cooper-let- it.be'-known that he was .no, expert..

But he 'won by 59 points. *1’11 quit while I’m ahead," 
he announced,'bringng.'a .rare' chuckle to the nearly 
six-month-trial of five accused card eheaters;

^When the trial ended'last Monday,'Cooper, was no 
longer ahead. Hisclient and four, other men’were con- 
victedof conspiring to cheat'we^thy businessmen and 
actors .ou t of huge sums at the plushFriars Club.'

Itwasalso at trial’S^end that Cooper conceded he 
was the; mystery attorney who had agreed to head 
the defense of Sirhan B.Birhan, accused a^assin of 
Sen. Robert-F. Kennedy. ’ - - - ' ’ ,

With >twp weeks of the June5 5 slaying Cooper hact 
.agreed through the'American Civil--Liberties Union 
to .take the case without fee—but kept it secret so as 
notjto prejudice the jury or cause a mistrial in the 
Friars case.

^During recesses in the Friars trial. Cooper was 
visited several times by Sirhan’s acknowledged .attor- 
ney,;RussellE. Parsons. And Parsons, best known as 
an appeals lawyer, got . a‘.continuance of the Sirhan 
case, at .one point on grounds he was waiting to be 1 
joined by "a prominent man who has'handled many 
prominent cases." '

Date: 
Edition 
Author:
Editor: 
Title:

COOPER’S CAREER HAS TAKEN UNEXPECTED 
twist'before: > . J
~A dropout from Evander Childs HS in New 

.York, he set out as a youth to become a seaman. But 
a combination of seasickness and a ship's broken steer­
ing gear, chang’edhis course and he turned to the law-.

!—The handsome,’'65-year-old Cooper;was once an I 
aggressive prosecutor who’sent,twomen-to:the gas 
chamber1 beforefbecoming ta!defense -lawyer. lie -now 
opposes‘the'death penalty,’. !'; -.iJ

luring his-most-farnous 'case, .the-murder
of prVB&nard Fjnchin-1960, Cooper, talkedfreely ani 

’imes outspokenly; to • reporters;, ‘More ’recently 
leader ofbar groups, he-has warned against the 
fKSjbf trying leases. In’ thenewspapens., - - f;,^,!

Character:
or

Classification:
Submitting Office: 

£3 Being Investigated
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n'’J^'&?Xa«ie&'#'#t<tef&M^^
* for. which, heps beSt'knownwere-less'-^
vvlcBiies,Th:tee'.Friars';case, ‘his 'client- was' cohyfcfed 7 
origin ;,18'^ojari^ him.,And ,Dr. -Finch j?^m^ 
Wcjd of first-degree mikder-^lthough thM ’Mpp^ 
.after Cooper Ttad?>'Won ;twp;hung .'juries,' then;taided 'j 
’the.casepverTto an>Sssobiate:for the'lMri -.trialM. -?,*!
? - f’l^-factS&thafASierif 1^
‘case to begin with before'hefeeiscbmpell^to employ '; I 
Cooperis high-priced '-'■•talents. Wit' was -Truh^ bthaty' 
Cooper1 xeseiv&«,$2(^/<i ‘̂v^:$:'d^^ ;
case^to which he-says Widieulous/’ hut he won’t>.say7 
hdwrmuch he tfid'-sSia^V^Vp*^'-?^ ;<(W'■ - t* ■
\ And Cooper, a master of .'Ccourtroo^ 

has had his share-ot acquittals;t^udfo^ 
(favorites! one a fewyearsago.for awpman who shot, 
hir husband .eight times -With 'a rifle.rThe,p-epeated ’ 
Scooting couldnot'be taken as^denye/ofm^ 
Cooper argued, since .it was'asemiautdmaticnfie..
• He?went to'.Da Nang,''Vietnam, iast year-to' clear 
a ^Marine charged with .xnuriJw.K<^'1^>£^ 
jury,'one of his specialty p-fdr . a,;woman.i^ 
paused of .hitting her employer-over 'the'-head’with 
a vacuum, cleaner . and “then setting .fire,' jo ‘Kri-jT |

BUT COOPER .IS .BEST REMEMBERED ;ASxTHE 
.,siri^x$,>'gray-®Mj^^U^}at^*.^^

yer who defended?br.’’FihchTn the celebrated love-, 
triangle murdertriarof I960; The ^yeaxhMFphysldari < 
was'.’accused, of -fajaJiyshooting bis^iri',oKtct'th 
marry hrs mistress, CardleTregoff,23, without'sacrifice 
inr any of $7KMXK>lm,c^ • ■#
7 Despite pa?dsecution e^ehce tM^

-to hfr^-kUJa*'tbhtayh$t.^ cool
cc ^ed.-a ,7‘do-it-yourself murder’' kit,”-Cboper’,offer€^- 
a cdhvfadng defense of accidental deathiln a. pinnacle.
'of courtroom -drama. Cooper-: led ^Findhthrough a de-

I
$L % WTRIN. AN ACIU COUNSEL, TOLD J HE; 
t,> v York Bost;how the Sirhan-Cooper relation: hip 
■•caim‘about; •

" 4ter .Sirhan was arrested .1 wen.Fta see .him-and -j 
made It'diear Twas Jhterested.ority.In his Constitutional| 
.rights.' That' was ^4 'Was :jtwe; si W*‘Mf :®to<4 
t^Wehdhim.;‘He said'he wassatisfledwiththe public, | 

"'Defender Xwhoihad b^n'assigned.bytbe.'courts),^ 
he'would^ikera^lawye^ pl high* standing ina;the bar, 7 « 

'‘^e'-mentioned'C^ ’ Cooper., the first1 one. Then 
he mehtidned-rotbe^.”’",’.

.Wirin contacted Cooper,and told him'hyo things:;.’*, 
•'First, Sirhan wanted.him,Second^ trylngto'; 
get a -lawyer' who1,would'ser>'e.withdut.'a.-Jee as a,’€ 
’pubhc'ervice.Heagreed that.was somethinga,lawyer ^; 
should do.* • ,

Says Cooper: *T took the, case because! hav^beeh^ 
makingtalks not .only here but in‘other states .bn 'the*,7 
duties and obligations of the Tegal professiori'and^ ;' 
lawyers to represent unpopular cartes., Iti'wasitime.to'h 
practice*whateI preached., 7

"Ihave also made' public comment upon^he'circus' r 
atmosphere'in the Ruby, trial and ! wanjtoiiow.'thatk 
this case can be tried as a" lawsuit should be i tried?; 7 

In taking the case jwfth'c&cbui^JP.m^^ 
Emile Zola. Berman,of'New York"!,' QwperjS’tsW'^ 

■witha seemingly’incontrovertible'set^of’.circumstances, ^ 
Scores oD witnesses are.prepared;to ldentify'*Sirhari,;7 
24-year-oIdJordaniafi-immfgrant/asthe'as^ssin-who^ 
gunned down Seia. Kennedy,in the Ambas^dbr 'Hotel,*'7 

<early dh June 5. Even Parsons,; Sirhari’A spokesman-7 
« ’^3SSWS S!Wfe|

going,£ffhy.ijsetf''af ̂  |n>:‘iaMti' ■
fj3^M»<[$Kfro^$^ - yi'* f'-v.^m/*^*J
,r ; l|^4Q&^;jMr^Hn^jC^^ tliatTglhlt 
®m»^gi<!i^' beyond a reasonable doubtl

-“ieasonable'doubt isCke love,” he cajoled'the'jury | 
with a -folksy kindness. "You can't define it, but you 
know, whenyou’ve got if* , '

. TWo jurors bad it. And after eight days of deliber­
ating, the jury was unable to reach a verdict. A mis­
trial was declared.

Cooper defended Dr. Finch in a second trial, a rerun 
that attracted :far less attention. Again, a .hung jury. '

The third time 'around. Cooper, with a growing | 
backlog of commitments, turned the case over to an | 
associate. This time the jury was able to make up I 
its mind: Dr. Finch and Miss Tregoff were guilty. • 
They are both serving life terms in state prison today.

T used to be known as a lawyer—now Fin known > 
as Finch’s lawyer,” Cooper complained shortly after 
the succession of Finch trials. He helped temper that 
image through his prominence in legal organizations. I 
In 1960-61 Cooper was president of the Dos Angeles ■ 
Countf Bar Assn. In 1962-63 he headed The-American 
College of Trial Lawyers, ‘‘/‘ T 1
f jlotig active in.Bar Associations, he spoke out more 
^tha*' ever .in'California and elsewhere on-behaU of ( 
ihjs profession^ In a way, he was unwittingly talking 
himself into -his 'biggest assignment,'- the;defense’of ; 
Siriian Sirhan. ’



Cooper, who met Sirhan this week for the first 
timr ("we just talked in generalities.”) does not dis­
cus* his preparations of the defense. But whin the 
trial begins (the date is now Jan. 7), it is anticipated 
thadhe will concentrate on Sirhan’s motivations and 
on the question of whether he is capable of criminal 
intent, rather than on the slaying itself.

GRANT BURR COOPER’S JOURNEY TO HIS PRES 
ent eminence began, as he tells it, with a ship break­

down off San Francisco in 1923.
He had been born April 1, 1903, in New York City. 

His father was an investigator for B. Altman and he 
spent his early years in the Grant City and Woodland 
Beach areas of Staten Island. Later the family moved 
to 180th St. and Webster Av. in the Bronx. Young 
Grant finished PS 28, but quit Evander Childs after 
only three months.

He was 14 and he spent the next five years flounder­
ing around New York from one job to another. Then, 
at 19, “I got ants in my pants. I got a joib as a wiper 
—the lowliest job there is—on the oil tanker Tulsagas.

“It took 23 days to get from New York to San 
Pedro (port of Los Angeles). I originally intended 
to go to the Orient, but I had my belly full. I jumped 
ship—with $8 in my pocket” Cooper tried to earn a 
living on the West Coast, including one week-long job I 
as an able-bodied seaman, which is memorable only 
for the seasickness he suffered.

“When I quit, the mate told me, you’re no soldier, 
sailor, traitor or nothin’,” Cooper laughs.

Disgusted with California, he signed as a galley 
boy aboard a New York-bound ship. On the second 
day out, the steering gear broke and the ship returned 1 
to San Francisco.

Back on shore, Cooper journeyed down the coast 
to see his uncle, Los Angeles attorney Jolm S. Cooper, 
who offered him a job as a clerk and a chance to be­
come a lawyer. He accepted. Although without a high 
school diploma, he was admitted to Southwestern Uni­
versity (law school) on condition he maintain an 
85 per cent average. Three years later, Cooper had his | 
law degree and was admitted to the bar in 1927.

He recalls winning his first case—the police court 
trial of a man accused of reckless driving.

After two years in private practice, Cooper became 
a deputy district attorney and he says that he and his 
partner, George Stahlman, “were a couple of tough 
prosecutors.”

“We got the first death penalty verdict under the 
new ‘Little Lindbergh’ statute (the law under which 
Caryl Chessman later was convicted and executed). I 
got six or seven death penalty verdicts, but only two 
actually resulted in executions,” Cooper said.

After six years as a deputy D. A., three years in 
the city attorney’s office and a brief return to private 
practice, Cooper entered politics. He managed the 
successful election campaigns of Earl Warren (now 
U. S. Chief Justice) for state Attorney General and 
John Dockweiler for District Attorney. Dockweiler 
took office in 1940 and named Cooper chief deputy DA.

In 1942, Dockweiler died and his successor asked 
Cooper to leave. Then his old prosecuting partner, 
Gcforge Stahlman, invited him to join in a private 
practice. 4

it’i
“The first year with George I grossed $21,000 and 

been going up ever since,” Cooper once $id.
“Criminal practice was not particularly aimed at. It 
just came along and seemed to offer greater oppor­
tunity.”

Stahlman retired around 1950 and Cooper took over 
the practice. One of the lawyers who shares a suite 
with Gooper is his wife, Phyllis, an attractive bloM 
who is a successful attorney in her own right, as wall 
as a p eminent figure in social and civic circles.

“I < iscuss a point of law with her just as I woyd 
with any other lawyer,” Cooper has remarked. “There's 
nothing personal about it.”

Her office features a blue leather chair; his is red. 
They treat each other with professional courtesy. (“Be­
fore I go into her office, I knock on the door.”)

★ ★ ★
COOPER WAS A WIDOWER WITH TWO SMALL 

daughters when he married Phyllis Norton in 1935, 
the year she graduated from the U. of Southern Cali­
fornia. Three years later she became a lawyer. And 
a year after that, she had the first of their three 
children—a daughter and two sons.

The three Cooper girls are today 38, 34 and 28; 
all are housewives. One son, 26, is a businessman and 
the other, 21, is studying law. Cooper has 10 grand­
children.

The Coopers live in a large English-style house 
with a swimming pool a few minutes from their office 
in the handsome old Hancock Park neighborhood not 
far from downtown Los Angeles. They usually stay 
close to home, unless they can get away for a deep 
sea fishing trip—Cooper’s favorite relaxation despite 

>his early misfortunes as a seaman.
Earlier this year, Cooper traveled to Australia, 

New Zetland and Tahiti in search of game fish. “All 
I got was a saifish,” he shrugs. “It was the wrong 
time off year.” «

During the Finch case, the Coopers didn’t go to 
a party or movie for 11 months. When they anally 
made it to a social event, the flustered hostess! intro­
duced Cooper’s wife as “Mrs. Finch.”



fO-30? (R«V. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

• December 9, 1968

Mr. Theodore C. Sorensen, attorney 575 Madison Ave., 
New York, New York, stated that he was a member of 
Senator Robert Kennedy's presidential campaign and as 
such was in the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California 
on the night of June 4-5, 1968.

During Senator Kennedy's speech and immediately after 
it, Mr.. Sorensen was in a suite of rooms in the hotel and 
did not witness the speech or the shooting. After senator 
Kennedy had been taken to a hospital, mt. Sorensen and 
Mr... Adam Walinsky, anothernember of Senator Kennedy's 
campaign, went to the hospital.

Mr. Sorensen does not know Sirhan Sirhan.

r>» 12/9/68 ..... ^n.>w York, New York________
fay, SA, Pranpia/^Cashin/fc___________ _______ Date 12/9/68 .

this dowmenl contains Neither «cWi«Sendotions.n4r’coa<lvslo'ns of ths FBI. H H the property df Iho -FBI and to l^anod to yovtogsncy; 
HOnd its fonlenls dr« oot to b« distribwtod OVtsM® ydyr ogshcy.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

dma .December 9, 1968

1 RICHARD CORBERT, Assistant to the President, Park 
Agency, Room 3021, Pan American Building^ New York City 
furnished the following Information:

At, 'the time of the shooting of Senator ROBERT 
KENNEDY at the Ambassador Hotels Dos Angeles, California 
he was behind a group of people who were with Senator 
KENNEDY. He heard the shots but did not observe the 
shooting. He did not observe SIRHAN SIRHAN at any time, 
either before or after the shooting.

. Telephonically 
12/9/68 New York, Heft York 

fin - ------- . , . ........., .
a/X

... 0. EUGENE SMITH

NY 44-1640 ^o 

.File#_________________________

12/9/68
Date dlehW . - - - _ . .

This doCymenl ZjnloiM neither recommendations »«r .coAdvitees of the #$l. U is the property 'af.lhs 'FJI and is loaned M yOor ojency;
It and MS contents.are hoi to be districted .ovtslde yovr Ojency, > ।
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F.ILE # ^ ^(>7/___________.
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. “FILE- ________________
J’ O INTERVIEWS .
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INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT/WHEN/WHERE,WHY & HOW)



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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1 JT^apn..fflPPCT? Assistant to t.he President, Park 
Agency, Hoorn 3021, Pan ‘ ullding, Ne^YorkT^^
furnished the iWOWXff fl on:

At the time of tX shooting of Senator ROBERT
- 'KBirW at the Ambassado^Hotel, Los Angeles, California 
- i^e.-was behind a group people whd were with Senator 
’m!®DY. He heard tl shots but did not observe the

did n/ observe STRHAN SIRHAN at'any time.chooting. He
or.either'before ter the shooting.

■ ( Telephonically
12/9/68 ' New .York, New York
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o. Eugene smith , 12/9/68 ■
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UNITED STATES ^VE^NMENT

^Memorandum .
TO : SAC, NEW YORK

FROM AC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

subject: KENSALT
OO: LOS ANGELES

9
9

date:

1^

Re
575 Madison Ave

9/16/68

On 6/l|/68 the ■ above-captioned person was a regis­
tered guest at the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles,' California*

At 12:15 A.M. on 6/5/68, SIRHAN B. SIRHAN, at the 
conclusion of a victory rally by the late Senator ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY (D-New York), in the kitchen area leading off the 
Embassy Ballroom shot and killed Senator KENNEDY, utilizing 
a .22 caliber revolver.

The Los Angeles Police Department requested the 
assistance of the Bureau in the location and interview of 
guests of the hotel in an effort to determine whether or not 
any of the guests might be in possession of any information 
concerning a possible conspiracy, might know SIRHAN, or might 
have seen him about the hotel on the night of 6/4/68.

All information, negative or positive, should be 
incorporated into an FD-302, as all information is being dis­
seminated to the District Attorney, Los Angeles County, in 
report form, such reports being prepared by Los Angeles.

Trial date is tentatively set for the first part of 
November 1968, and it would be appreciated if the lead is 
covered in anmaadite fashion. For your assistance, there is 
enclosed a diagramoF* the hotel area and location of the shooting.

22 copies of FD-302 should be submitted. m

®- New
1 - Los

WJN/mmd
(3)

searched JS<tJNDEXED-
SERIALIZED--------- TILED—■

SEP1 9 $68
/ FBI-NEW yoe^
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

December 9, 1968

Hr. Theodore C. Sorensen./attorney 575 Madison Ave.,
New York, New York, stated ty^t he was a number of” 
Senator~RoiD^^ :3 residential campaign and as
such was in the AriiiassaGo/^te), Los Angeles, California 
on the night of June 4 1968.

During Senator Kennedy's speech and immediately after 
it, Mr. Sorensen via/tn a suise of rooms in ths hotel and 
aid not witness th® speech or the shooting. After Senator 
Kennedy had bee/taken to a hospital, Mr. Sorcnso^ and 

' Mr. Adam walinsky, another^mber of Senator Kennedy :s 
campaign, went tb the hospital, 1

Mr. Sorensen does not Know sirhan Sirhan.

^ ' . ■ Oto 9 19^8 U 1

OrJL2/9/S8______ dtjmtorU&J^L^^ Jlle^JlM^O .

' by. SA.JZr^li^L^J^i^^ ___________ ________ ___  Dote dieted .12/9/68- .. . _ . .....____

This i^'-'-ncn: contains csSiet recommendation nor cosd'-s'iis c' th? ’31. II is the prooerly of Sie F3I and I’ loaned Io your oge'ty.
Hand its contents are .lot to be distributed outside yovr agency.



SAC, IOS ANGELES (56-156) 12/9/68

SAC, HEW YORK (44-1640)

KENSALT \(00:M) / 'A

ReLAlet to NY 9/10/68 requesting interview with* Dick 
Corbert. Enclosed are 22 copies of TD 302 of interview with 
Richard Corbert*

ReLAlet 9/16/68 to NY requesting interview with T. C. 
Sorensen and LAlet to NY 11/19/68 requesting interview, wth 
Theodore Sorensen* Enclosed are 22 copies of ED 302 of . 
Interview with Theodore c. Sorensen* In the interview with 
Sorensen, he mentioned Adam Walinsky* NY is taking no action 
to interview Wallnsky*

- Los Angeles (56-156)(Enclosures #ft) 
- New York (44-1640) ,



Los- Angeles Tines 
I~2, June 6, 1968 .
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■ DIAGRAM OF SHOOTING SCENE—Sketch shows 
ths doors leading from behind podium ot Embossy

Room ond the serving kitchen through v.hich Son. 
Kennedy wos leaving when he ond ethers were shot. 
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SEX RACE HAIR EYES HI WT

DATE/TIME

DOB

I'M '

RESIDENCE ADDRESS PHONE;„

BUSINESS ADDRESS______________________________________________ , PHONE

INFORMATION: (WHO, WHAT ;WHE^ & HOW J : “ y

-FSJ—W£W-¥<

SENlfe-^XKXID^ 
$EKIAUZffi^bilH)-X-

SEP13 1968

Tn^UVSlTW:



SUPPLE (^ 943) ;
A - * PILE *-2=24k—----- 1

i. ’ v' ' , INTERVIEWS W ,

PERSON INTERVIEWED: Susan Horenstein____________________  DATE/TIME JuM^l^LMj

SEXJL_^CE£31L£—HAI^lMEYESEbi^HT_^^ ---------------—

RESIDENCE ADDRESS____________________j________ • ■ __________ _____________________________________

. BUSINESS ADDRESS.‘ ■ PHONE J______

INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW) “ ‘

At the time of the Kennedy campaign Miss Horenstein worked for the advertising 
firm of hxs^ Papert, Lois & Koenig which was doing the advertising ‘for Kennedy 
in California. Their office is/located in NIC PH#935—5000.
Miss Horenstein went to the hotel with BarbaraArnett(No interview. Doesn’t 
know how she can be contacted except possTEl^througn Rockefeller campaign - 
headquarters in N.Y.C.). She a/rrived at the hotel at approximately SEM and went 
directly to' the Embassy Room, ^At the time of the .speech she was standing abput • 
30’ back (from the right portion of the stage. After the speech she went to exit 
through the double doors of the Etabassy Room when she heard many screams and 
people saying that Kennedy Had Been shot, • . .,
She does not recall seeing Si/rhan or any woman in a polka-dot dress. She did not 
have a camera and doesn’t knpw of anyone that did. '' •
She has not been contacted by the news media or the F.B.I.
Miss Horenstein is presently; unemployed and living with a friend in NY< No

. permanent address as of yet. * ■ •

Mmo^MmDM^^^^
CONTACTED THROUGH THE ADFIRM OF PAPERT .LOIS & KQR”fG IM NYCtWl^ 
97^-50001? — T '

<BILL MURPHY < .

WI.JANEHQRY ' ■
X,SHELT.EY TANKLE ‘ ' •
Y.MARY REISS ■ ' • ’ .
<STEVE ABRAMS. ' '

WShgators makin^THterView:
ATexaudAr R. T.sv^.rm low

APPROVED, BX
IT* IWjUt



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

flWM (Rev. 4IW)

• of th bassador Hotel, Los Ang

Decemu^r 9> 1968
V M I Vovmu tVCMkK 'MMMMt ¥ • »r- *— - IM .MM

es, California
advised that she was In ho rear of’the .limbassy Bal? room

night that Senator'Robert p. Kenedy was killed 
that she was in the rear of th 
She s.tated that immediately
an

B, Sxrhan and is sure

The following

effort to leave the ball

She stated that the
t

ballroom near th 
“ the speech sh

om whe

on the '
Shu stated' • 
television cameras.

dter observed newsphetogra 
she nas never seen bleu

hooting

wf Sirhan

description of HOcy as furnished by her

Race 
Sex

Place of Birth 
Hei ght
Weight 
Hair 
Byes
Social Security 
Marital Status 
Father
Mother 
-Employment

White

r January 21, 1' 
Laconia. N. H

10b lbs, 
Light brown

Ho
Single * , 

. ’ Raymond Hoey, Laconxa, N. H. 
, , Helen Ho^S Laconia. H. H.

J. W. Thompson
A20 Lexington Ave. Hew York, N. Y

*

12/9/68 otNew York, N. Y. (teleph

SEAW- 
SERIALIZE).

FBI

___ INDEXED - 
_JILED_^

31968
NEW YOA

2’3’»lY>_!‘JiL--^!i^

.; SA Frederick J. Loneigan/fc vy^iMM*e<MWMN»*MMv> •*<*HtlW*'—>«IM»——IUHillilf UH II «M«MMM
Dele dlctotedjj^^d^

TM> yotvaeu!. wnUtni Hei’S er re.inminioiwM nor cCMbsiOM o* five F3U I> h five property ol S.« FEI ond to Iponed to yovt ojeovy; 
H ond (fl con. a Ms ore Ml to b* distributed ov’fde ywt ojeacy,



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

fP^OJ Sf».-4-lR

nMfl December .9, JL968

Mary Jane Hoey, who resides at 3^ Bast 11th Street, New York, 
New York, advised that she was in the rear of the Embassy Ballroom 
of the .Ambassador Hotel, Xos Angeles, California, on the 
night that Senator Robert F. Kennedy was killed. She stated 
that she was in the rear of the ballroom near the television cameras. 
She stated that Immediately after the speech she was making 
an effort to leave the ballroom when she learned of the shooting.

She stated that she later observed newsphotographs of Sirhan 
B. Sirhan and is sure that she has never seen him.

The following is a description of Hoey as .furnished by her:

Race White ,
Sex Female
Date of Birth s January 21, 1935
Place of* Birth

Hair
Eyes
Social Security No.
Marital Status 
Father .
Mother 
Employment

Laconia, N. H 
5' 5" 
105 lbs. 
Light brown

Single
Raymond Hoey, Laconia, N- H.
Helen Hoey, Laconia, N. H.
J. W. Thompson
420 Lexington Ave., New York, N. Y.

.CT/68 ntNew York, K. X. '(telephone , NY 44-1640 -^

.byjgffi^^ ___________________ Dote dieted J^L™_

Thl$ ^ocyment coftlolftS neither veCorn'MendaltoM 'fioC^n'clvsIpM of the ^1. I! Fs *K« ^rpperty of rhe fll 'Wd Fs te0n^ Io yovr Oflt^yi 1 
do nd HsconlontrotnClIobi^ijfhbufed ovtiM* yOvf openly.



SACj LOS AKGEJES (56-156) 12/9/68

SACj HEW YORK (44-1640)

KENSALT
(00:LA)

ReLAlet to BY 9/10/68 requesting BY to interview
Mary Jane Hoey< Enclosed for LA are 22 copies of FD 302 
of interview with Hoey.

2 - Los Angeles (56-156)tenclosures 22) 
Q)- W YorK (44-1640)
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DIAGRAM OF SHOOTING SCENE—Sketch shows Room ond'thc serving kitchen through which Son. 
the doors leoding from behind podium ot Embossy ', Kennedy wos leaving when ho oriel ethers were shot, 
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OPTIONAL FOAM NO w 
MAY mi COITION

^ NO. 2?

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, ALBANY
^1“’ LOS ANGELES (56-156) 

subject: KENSAL^^

00: Los Angeles

date: 11/19/68

RE: CHARLENE LEWIS
601 4th Avenue
North Troy, New York
Telephone: 51&-BE5-1OO5

The above captioned person was observed at 
the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California, on 6/4/68*

At 12:15 AM on 6/5/68, SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, 
at the conclusion of a victory rally by the late Senator 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY (D-New York), in the kitchen area 
leading off of the Etabassy Ballroom, shot' and killed Senator 
KENNEDY, utilizing a .22 caliber revolver.

The Los Angeles Police Department has requested 
the assistance of the Bureau in the location and interview 
of individuals who were observed in the Hotel on the night 
of the assasination to determine whether or not any of 
these individuals might be in possession of any information 
regarding the possible conspiracy, might know SIRHAN, or 
might have seen him about the Hotel on the night of 6/4/68.

All information, negative or positive, should 
be incorporated into an FD-302 as all information is being 
disseminated to the District Attorney, Los 'Angeles County, 
in report form, each report being prepared by Los Angeles.

Trial date is tentatively set for the first part 
of December 1968, and it would be appropriate if the lead 
is covered in an expedite fashion. For your assistance, 
there is enclosed a diagram of the Hotel area and location 
of the shooting.

23 copies^of thezFD-302"Should be submitted
2/- Albany (Encl. i\

■1 - Los Angeles ;

AOR/mdm
(3) . 0/ Lz

w

®AUZ£O___ Al€0_ 
^N0V251968



12/12/68

I

AIRTEL AIRMAIL

TO : SAC, NEW YORK

FROM : SAC, ALBANY (175-12) (RUC)

SUBJECT: KENSALT RE: CHARLENE LEWIS
601 4th Avenue

(00: LOS ANGELES) North Troy, New York

Re Lot Angele# letter to Albany dated 11/19/68*

Enclosed to New York are one copy each of 
referenced letter and diagram of shooting scene in 
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California*

On 12/11/68, Mrs* CHARLENE LEWIS, 601 4th Ave*, 
Troy, N.Y*, advised that her daughter, CHARLENE, currently 
resides in New York City and works for ’’Sports Illustrated” 
magazine in the Time Life Building in that city*

New York interview CHARLENE LEWIS and submit 
23 copies of FD 302 to Los Angeles*

& New York (S»cs* 2)

2- Los Angeles (56-156)
1- Albany
EFN:dap
(5)



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Transmit the following in

Via

L TO SAC, NSW YORK

'✓FROM

Date: 12/12/68

(Type in plaintext or code)

ALtiMAJL_______
(Priority)

SAC, ALBANY (175-12) (RUC)

SUBJECT: KENSAL! RE:

1

(00: LOS ANGELES)

ft

CHARLENE LEWIS 
601 4th Avenue 
North Troy, New York

Re Los Angeles letter to Albany dated 11/19/68.

Enclosed to New York are one copy each of 
referenced letter and diagram of shooting scene in 
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California.

On 12/11/68, Mrs. CHARLENE LEWIS, 601 4th Ave., 
Troy, N.Y., advised that her daughter, CHARLENE, currently
resides in New York City and works for 
magazine in the Time*Life Building in

■ "Sports Illustrated" 
that city.

23
New York interview CHARLENE 

copies of FD 302 to Los Angeles.
LEWIS and submit

1-

Approved:

EFN:dap 
(5)

PerSent
Special Agent in Charge

New York (Encs..2) 
Los Angeles (56-156) 
Albany

JNDEXtD-
HLED—^

J .1968 
YOU



12/16/68

AIRTEL AIRMAIL

TO SAC, ALBANY (175-12)

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (44-1640)

SUBJECT : KENSALT RE: CHARLENE LEWIS
(00:LA) 601 4th Avenue

North Troy, New York

Re Albany airtel to New York with copy for Los Angeles 
dated 12/12/68 requesting New York to interview CHARLENE 
LEWIS at 'Splits Illustrated” Magazine, Time and Life Building 
New York, N. Y.

Inquiry at the Business Office for "Sports Illustrated” 
Apd at Personnel Records office for ’’Sports Illustrated", 
'Time", Life”, and "Fortune" magazines, Time and Life Building 

NY, NY reveals that they have no such employee as Charlene 
Leites.

Albany reinterview Mrs. Charlene Lewis at Troy, NY and 
determine the identity and location of the Charlene Lewis 
who was at the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, Cal. 6/4-5/68.

New York is mkking no further efforts to locate and 
interview Charlene Lewis.

2 - Albany (175-12)
2 .- Los Angeles (56-156)

New York (44—1640)

fEABCHED__ 
serialised, 
indexed 
tiled



FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

®w 
Gag on Those 
In Sirhan Trial
Washington, Dec. 16 (News 

Bureau)—Lawyers, police, and 
witnesses connected with the Jan.

6 trial of Sir­
han Sirhan will 
be barred from 
discussing the 
case outside the 
court room. The 
Supreme Court 
confirmed thia 
order today by ' 
refusing to hear 
an appeal from 
a lower court 
ruling.

The Los An­
ge I e s Superior 
Court issued the

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

^G ft Y. ONLY REWS

Sirhan 
Sirhan

curb on attorneys, police, wit­
nesses and grand jurors on JunA 
7, the day Sirhan was indicted fo ■ 
Jie June 5 murder of Sen. Robei; 
H. Kennedy.
I Los Angeles District Attorney 
Jvelle J. Younger, who is prose­
cuting Sirhan, had sought a 
Supreme Court reversal of the 
order on the grounds that it 
could result in “false charges and 
rumors.” :

Refer to Sheppard Case
But attorneys for the Superior 

Court argued that the order rep­
resented no restraint on free 
speech or public information be­
cause the news media were not 
affected by the ban.

In their brief, they described 
the gag on trial participants as 
a means of avoiding publicity 
prejudicial to the defendant, 
which could open the way to later 
appeals.

The Los Angeles court attor­
neys cited a 1966 Supreme Court 
decision which ruled that Dr. 
Sam Sheppard’s murder trial had 
been prejudiced by sensational 
publicity.

Younger’s attempt to overturn 
the order had previously been 
refused by the California Court 
of Appeals and the -f-»li forty* 
SffjremfCourt.

ct., DEC 1 ’ 1960
Edition: ^

Author:

Editor:

Title:

Character:

or

Classification:

Submitting Office:

| Being Investigated



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

■FD-3Q2 (B.x..Hj^4)

Deceuiber 17, 1968

. Mr. Haynes Johnsen stated that he is a, reporter
• for the Washington, D. C. Star and that ’while in 

.New York, New York he is ■'residing at the ‘Plaza Hotel.

'On the night of June 4 - .$, 1968 he was ;at the 
Ambassador Hotel, Kos Angeles, California covering > 
the Presidential campaign of Senator Robert Kennedy. 
Johnson had a bungalow in back of the hotel and was 
in the 'bungalow during Senator Kennedy’s speech and ■ 
observed the speech there on television. He wrote Ms 
story there and when he delivered it to the press room 
he learned of the shooting of Senator Kennedy. Senator 
Kennedy had been taken to a hospital and he did,not 
see Senator Kennedy, the shooting, or Sirhan Sirhan.

nn 12/17/68 rttNew ^ork, New York (ielephoig^lly) KY -44-1640

SA Panels LAcashln/fc Oo„1S/17/68

Thh JocurteAl .conlotos1 neither reedtomen,daltons nof conttostonS "of th® ^Bl. It Is the property dl the ^ aM Is loaned to yov^o^^yi 
Hand itscpMenls.gte'ndl tob®,distributed QvUWs yWo$efi;y<



FD-96 (Rev. 5-22-64) 
A r..

F B I

Date: 12/16/68 I

Transmit the following <n -................................... !
■ (Type in plaintext or code) •

Via AIRTEL_____________________________ .____________________ |
(Priority) ।

M"M MM MM MM — —> — HH.M MV M- M W MM -M -V .— MM -M MM mm; MM MM MM HMM MM MM MMMlM MM.MM MM MM MM VM MM MM MM MM M.'M .M —M mM MW Xm

TO: SAC, NEW YORK (44-1640)

FROM: SAC, WFO (173-135) (P)

KENSALT 
(00: TA)

ReWFO tel call to NY this date.

RE: HAYNES JOHNSON
Reporter, Washington Star Newspaper, 
Guest Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, 
California, 6/4-5/68

Investigation at Washington, D.C. this (late revealed 
that HAYNES JOHNSON is presently a guest at the Plaza Hotel, 
New York City, and will remain there in that area until 12/19/68.

New York interview HAYNES JOHNSON pursuant to 
Los Angeles instruction regarding KENSALT case.



12/16/68

AIRTEL

TO: SAC, NEW YORK (44-1640)

FROM: SAC, WFO (173-135) (P)

KENSALT 
(00: LA)

ReWFO tel call to NY this date.

RE: HAYNES JOHNSON
Reporter, Washington Star Newspaper, 
Guest Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, 
California, 6/4-5/68

Investigation at Washington, D.C. this date revealed 
that HAYNES JOHNSON is presently a guest at the Plaza Hotel, 
New York City, and will remain there in that area until 12/19/68.

New York interview HAYNES JOHNSON pursuant to 
Los Angeles instruction regarding KENSALT case.

2 - New York
1 - Los Angeles (56-156)(Info)(AM)
1 - WFO

PEC:tjd
( 4) /
AIRTEL । .

V



FWC2 (S«v. 4U-4Z; ■ '

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION v

/ December 17, 1$68

Mr. Haynes Johnson s/ated that he i£a Reporter, 
•for The wasnington/D. c/Star and that while in 
.New York, New York he iy residing at the Plaza Hotel.

On the night of June 4 - 5j 19^8 he was at the 
Ambassador Hotel, LoyAngeles, California covering “ 
the Presidential campaign of Senator .Robert Kennedy. 
Johnson had a bungazcw in back of -the.hotel'and was 
in the bungalow du/ing Senator Kennedy’s speech and 
observed the speeyn there on television. He wrote his 
story there and when he delivered it to the press room 
he learned of the shooting of Senator Kennedy. Senator 
Kennedy had been taken to a hospital and he did not 
see Senator Kennedy, the shooting, or Sirhan Sirhan.

DEnie i££l

f:Fr.>..,j"rr;,.'i/ '•Um-D- _ , .FiLup

nn 12/17/68 nl New York, New York (te^ePh0$ft£|2^L-J^^

, SA Francis L. Cashin/fc ■ n > j 12/17/68
by..........—. - ■ - ; . ■ ........ / . .. . _  ...... ... ...............................D a fe a ieta tea — .......... .................. ..
This document. contains neither recommendotions n^t conclusions 0$ the FSU ll is Ihs property of the F$l end Is tooled io your ogency, 

( Mond iJs contents ore not to be distributed outside your ogoncy.



SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) 12/18/68

SAC, NEW ’YORK (44-1640) ,

KENSAL? • 3
(00 OA) . ,

ReWFO airtel to NY 12/16/68 requestins interview 
with HAYNES JOHNSON.

Enclosed are 22 copies of JD 302 of interview with
KAYNES JOHNSON.

2V- Los Angeles (56-156) (Ends. 22) 
1^- New York (44-1640)

(3)
FLC/fc\

1/ /Jt 2/o
SEARCHED^ 
SERIALISE? 
WX^ 
nixo



Record Request
FD-12S (Rev. 4-3-62)

Qinsl'1] Criminal Q Motor Vehicle f‘_l Death T~"l Marriage •

To S^PR- ^d^^^ Buded

Return to -h t .CfySHt^^ >3. File number .

^,/L^d
Name and aliases of subject, applicant, or employee, and spouse

Addresses
Residence ■.. , - ■ -........ - ■ ■ - .................................. ■

Business - - ■ ... ..... . . ............ . . . _ . ... .. ....... .

Former - - ■ .............................. - ■ ..... .... . . ... ,,...............

* Date and place of marriage .................... ................................ ... • ......................... . .... — ..... _ .....
(if applicable)

Specific information desired

Race Sex
Q Male 
□ Female

Age Height Weight Hair Eyes

Birth date Birthplace

Arrest Number Fingerprint classification Criminal specialty

Results of Check



^iSHfi^ ji^\) ■
r

DIS»RA 3IFU&H As the father of Slrhan Sirhan* who shot Senator 
Kennedy. She bureau is interested in any and all background 
infonaation that can bo obtained tfwougn catabTEehcd sources at 
utilities* credit, etc. as to Dishara sirfcan#

Mahars sirhan entered and departed the Wilted States on the 
following dates i Entered 1/12/57

Departed 7/30/57
D 
E 
»

He had residences at*
Allen st.

156 Arlen St.* ETC
140 orchard* IJTC (5/5/64)

Sho date# of the above residences is not town with the exception 
of 140 Oro hard (st* Avo* ?) which appear# to have been 5/5/64.



Record Request
FD.I2J (Rev. 4-3-62)

Addresses
Residence -I--1—ww----g-1-imiR---i-1^^

* pate aad place of marriage -, 
(if applicable)

Specific Information desired

Race Sex
Q Male
Q Female

Age Height Weight

-T - _ A ‘

Hair Byes

... ,A ... 1 ' "fl 1 .
Birth .date . '■ 6ifthHWS * *

) . >».>•! , r> ' ’ ri’*,1;) ni> T
Arrest Number , H

f HO [ ^* Ffhfl^rprl^t^ag^ftcatlpn.-f a n - >, -^« Critalnal. specialty flip

Ji-...'

-f ^ r'

Results of check

ARCHED ....
ERIAU?rn ,.

,l»(«0 ,

D£C23|968

(Use reverse side, 1( necessary)



BIS Hb Ra SIRHaN is the father of Sirhan Sirhan, who shot senator 
Kennedy. The Bureau is interested in any and all background \
information that can be obtained through established sources at 
utilities, credit, etc. as to Bishara Sirhan.

Bishara Sirhan entered and departed the UNited States on the 
following dates: Entered 1/12/57

Departed 7/30/57 
5/14/59 
5/27/63 
5/5/64 
3/H/66

E 
D 
E 
D

He had residences at:
166 Allen St. NYC
156 Arlen St., NYC
140 Orchard, NYC (5/5/64)

The dates of the above residences is not known with the exception 
of 140 Orc hard (St, Ave, ?) which appears to have been 5/5/64.

Bishara Sirhan was 1> - on 1/17/57

(^^^^^^^

•gS’S?'

VOOHN L KAPP



Record Request

Addresses
Residence -........................ - ■ ■ - ............ ■ ..................... ...... . . .......  _............  . .

Business ______________________________________________________

Pate and place of marriage 
(if applicable)

Specific Information desired

Race Sex
Q Male
Q Female

Age Height

♦. *

Weight

A

Hair Fyes

Birth date Birthplace ?

Arrest Number Fingerprint classification * , Criminal-specialty

Results of check

V-»

(Ose reverse side, if necessary)



^fiPt SiRh^J
BISIMBA BUUMH Is the father of Silvan Sirhan, who shot senator 

Kennedy. The Bureau is interested in any and all background 
information that can be obtained througn eetabTIShed sources at 
utilities/ credit, etc, as to Dishara silvan.

Bishara sirhan entered and departed the Wilted states on the 
following dates: Entered 1/12/57

D 5/^3
E 5/5/64
D 3/11/66

He had residences at:
166 Allen St. kyc
156 Arlen St., HYC ,
140 Orchard, KYC (5/5/64)

The dates of the above residences is not Known with the exception 
of 140 Orc hard (st, Ave, ?) which appears to have been 5/5/64.

Bishara Sirhan was issued social Security ^^^^^^^|on 1/17/57



Record Request
FM25 (Rev. 4-3.62)

w ^

Addresses
Residence ——_—____—___—^—___________—_________^_________________—__________^_

Business ---------- --------- ------ -- -...... ..-- .............. ................. v . „, , ,,,-<, -,,,...

Fo rm e r - - - '-------------- ---------........................................................................................................................ ... - -

• Dote and place of marriage 
(if applicable)

* • '
3 *

Race _. Sex
n Male
O Female

Age Height Weight Halt Eyes

♦

Birth date Birthplace ’

r» J ! 1 , 1 ' 5 , . f. . , " a

Arrest Number, Fingerprint classification ,( • • Criminal specialty •> J

Specific information desired 1 -.rm • f * •

Results of Check

(Use reverse side, if necessary)



BISHARA SIRHAN is the father of Sirhan Sirhan, who shot Senator 
Kennedy. The Bureau is interested in any and all background 
information that can be obtained through established sources at 
utilities, credit, etc. as to Bishara sirhan.

Bishara Sirhan entered and departed the united States on the 
following dates: Entered 1/12/57

Departed 7/30^7

5/27/63D 
E 
D 

He had residences at:
3/11/66

166 Allen St. NYC
156 Arlen St., NYC
140 Orchard, NYC (5/5/64)

The dates of the above residences is not known with the exception 
of 140 Orc hard (St, Ave, ?) which appears to have been 5/5/64.

Bishara Sirhan was issued Social security j^^^^^^n 1/17/57

NO RECORD
IN THE FILES OF

BASED UP01J 
the information

W 6. Jeakins



RecordT Request
FD-I25 (R?v. 4.3-52)

Q Birth j" I Credit t"*) Criming! I~ j Motor Vehicle I ?t I D eg th £3 Marriage* QlNS

* Date .and place of marriage ■, 
(If applicable)

Race Sex
Q Male
Q Female

Age He^ Weight Hair Eyes

Birth date Birthplace
3

Arrest Number Fingerprint 'classification^.. Criminal specialty

Specific Information desired

(Use reverse ,slde( If necessary)



1 .

BtSH W SiRH^

BXOBA SX&SM! is ths father of s&h&a Sixto# to shot Senator 
Kennedy. 5hs bureau is interested in ar® and all bacl^round 
indorsation that can be obtained throi^n cetebTIahcd sources at 
utilities# credit# ete* as to Bitova sixto*

Bitova sirhan entered end departed the Wilted States on the 
following da to at Entered 3/12/27

» 3/11/66
Ho residences

rAlien St* 8X0
I Arlen Sb*# ISO , 

Orchard# STO 0/ ,
LTho dates of tho abovo residences is not town with the exception 

of 140 Oro hard (st# Ave, ?) uhich appears to have been 5/2/64*
Bitora Sixto was issued social security t^^^^on 1/X1ffl*



BISHARA SIRHAN 166 Allen St. ( 
1^6 Allen St. \ 
1U0 Orchard St.

POD Form SI 
Oct. 1964
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Trial of Sirhan Will Open Tomorro
By DOUGLAS E. KNEELAND

Special to The Sew York Times 
t LOS ANGELES, Jan. 5— 
(Seven months ago today Sen­
ator Robert F. Kennedy was 
shot and fatally wounded in 
a dingy serving pantry amid 
the quiet, salmon-pink stucco 
elegance of the Ambassador 
Hotel here. His alleged assas­
sin is to go on trial Tuesday.

The 42-year-old New York 
Democrat died about 25 
hours after a .22-caliber bul­
let had been fired into his 
brain.

He was shot after leaving 
the hotel’s Embassy Room, 

। where he had flashed his 
familiar grin and acknowl­
edged to hundreds of cheer- 

king followers his victory in 
the June 4 Democratic pri­
mary over Senator Eugene J. 
McCarthy of Minnesota.

The California primary was 
the final and in most assess­
ments the most critical of the 
series of contests he had en­
tered in his attempt to wrest 
his party’s Presidential nom­
ination from Senator Me-

, Associated Press

Sirhan B. Sirhan

Carthy and Vice President 
Humphrey.

With his death at the most 
hope-filled moment of his 
struggle to gain the office 
from which an assassin’s bul­
let not quite five years before

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

had removed his brother, 
John F. Kennedy, politics lost 
its bright edge for countless 
thousands of Americans.

How much his absence con­
tributed to the Republicans’ ’ 
nomination of Richard M. 
Nixon, to the divisive party 
bitterness and bloody street ‘ 
scenes of the Democratic con­
vention in Chicago, and to 
the acknowledged public apa­
thy toward much of the sub­
sequent campaign between 
Mr. Nixon and Mr. Humph­
rey, will be debated for years.

As Mr. Kennedy lay dying 
on the harsh cement floor 
after midnight June 5,1968, a 

^half-dozen of his friends and 
others in the crowded serv- 
ijjg' pantry fell upon and held 
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, a di­
minutive 24-year-old Jordan­
ian immigrant from whose ‘ 
hand they said they wrested 
a just-emptied eight-shot 
snubnosed .22-caliber Iver 
Johnson Cadette Model re­
volver. A few minutes ^ater, k ' --------- -- ^
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when the police hustled Sirhan 
through the shocked and threat­
ening crowd, other Kennedy 
men shouted, “Keep him alive! 
We want him alive!” Even at 
that moment, the memory per­
sisted of the dark days of Dal­
las in November, 1963, and the 
doubts and rumors that have 
haunted the world since Jack 
Ruby killed Lee Harvey Oswald.

So for seven months Sirhan 
has been kept alive, isolated, 
guarded day and night, in a 
six-by-eight foot windowless 
cell on! the 13th floor of the 
15-story Hall of Justice, a 43- 
year-old, somber, gray, misfit 
of a building among its modern 
neighbors in the Los Angeles 
Civic Center.

Taken on Elevator
J And on Tuesday, shortly b - 
fore 9:30 A.M., Sirhan is scheA- 
i(led to be taken on an elevator 
and then down! a hidden flight 
of stairs to Superior Court De­
partment 107 on the eighth 
floor of the Hall of Justice to 
be tried for the first -degree 
murder of Senator Kennedy 
and on five counts of assault
with intent to kill five other 
persons, tyounded as eight shots 
rang out in the Ambassador’s 

; serving pantry.
While a court ban on pretrial 

publicity has effectively si­
lenced prospective witnesses 
and attorneys for the prosecu­
tion and the defense and ap­
parently diminished public 
speculation, the opening of the 
trial is expected to bring a new 
wave of interest as many 
Americans attempt to weigh 
or purge their own guilt in the 
violent phenomena that have 
plagued the nation these last 
few years. / 
f For if Sirhan goes to trill 
as planned, he will be the firJt 
pf the accused in the three a4 
lassinations that have unnerve! 

। the country in the last five 
years to have reached that 
point. Oswald was shot down 
in the Dallas Jail. James Earl 
Ray, charged with the April 
'murder of the Rev. Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr., is still await­
ing trial in Memphis.

But even as attorneys for 
both sides made last-minute 
preparations, and the massive 
security forces that will be on 
duty at the Hall of Justice went 
through final rehearsals of their 
raids, some doubts were arising 
as to whether the Sirhan trial 
would go ahead on sCte^»l«>>»

I»-Ui£^UDls came fra“*M 
’ eraFgraSd jury investigation of 
.the actions in another case of 
' Sirhan’s chief defense counsel, 
: Grant B. Cooper, 65-year-old 
: former president of the Los 
Angeles County Bar Associa­
tion.

Unauthorized Transcripts
Mr. Cooper, who once served 

in the District Attorney’s office 
and is considered one of the 
outstanding criminal defense 
lawyers in California, admitted 

8o the grand jury Friday th! t 
e had had in his possessio i 
luring his defense of a client i 1 
he Friars Club case, a majejr 
ard-cheating trial here, unau­

thorized transcripts of four 
Federal grand jury witnesses. 
He also admitted that he had 
lied in court about the source 
of an unauthorized transcript 
found in his possession during 
the trial.

United States District Judge 
Francis C. Whelan has ordered 
Mr. Cooper to appear for a 
further hearing tomorrow, the 
eve of the scheduled beginning 
of the Sirhan trial.

What action, if any, might be 
taken against Mr. Cooper, and 
what effect it might have on 
his defense of Sirhan, was un­
clear this weekend. And no one 
iilyolved who could be reached 
was willing to speculate on the 
possible results.
.. The unofficial, word at the 
Hall of Justice, however, has 
leeh that Judge Herbert V. 
Walker, who will preside at the 

Ttwice-postponed Sirhan _ trial 
pas shown little inclination t| 
fellow any further delay. Btp 
the unanswered question th^t 
was being asked among the in­
terested parties this weekend 
was what would happen if Mr. 
Cooper should decide for any 
reason that he should withdraw
from the case.

Although Sirhan has two oth­
er court-appointed attorneys, 
Russell B. Parsons, 69, of Los 
Angeles, and Emile Zola Ber­
man, 65, a widely known New 
York trial lawyer, Mr. Cooper 
h^iigl/xPecte^ tojead tiff 
defense.

^ ■ tab on StatemttriT*^
Because of the curb on pre­

trial statements by attorneys 
and prospective witnesses, 
there has been little to show 

.what course the Sirhan defense 
will follow when the trial gets 
under way.

On Aug. 2, Sirhan pleaded 
not guilty to the charges. At 
that time, Mr. Parsons said he 
had not “seen any evidence yet 
that he had any malice,” The 
prosecution is required to prove 
“malice aforethought” to 
obtain a conviction for first- 
degree murder.
I Mr. Parsons explained then 
Jhat the not guilty plea “per- 
inits us to show the what and 
why—what are the real issues 
—if he is the man, why did he 
do it?”

Neither did Sirhan enter a 
plea of not guilty by reason of 
insanity.

This seemed to many legal 
observers here to set the stage 
for an attempt by the defense 
to prove “diminished responsi­
bility," the precedent for which 
bps been established by several 
ffcl^ons “ California over the I 
iKt 20 years that recognized a J 
Eferson may be legally sane yep/




